Safety Tip Hotline 504-262-5505 SafeSchoolTipLine@lfno.org

Matthew Moreland, *Chair* Dr. Shearon Roberts, *Vice Chair* Adrienne Warren *Secretary* David Amoss Lauren Knight Anitra Walker Dr. Ann Meese Stephen Sewell Khrista McCarden Cassandra Sanchez Leandro Freitas Keith Bartlett, *Emeritus (ex-officio)* Danielle Dufauchard, Interim CEO (*ex-officio*)

Meeting of the Board of Directors of Lycée Français de la Nouvelle Orléans Tuesday, April 12th, 2022 at 6:00PM Meeting will be Held In-Person at: 1800 Monroe Street New Orleans, LA 70118

Please note the Public Comment Process which will be in place during this meeting is attached as an addendum to this Agenda.

- I. Open Meeting M. Moreland
- II. Roll Call A. Warren
 - A. Absent-David, Stephen, Khrista, Anitra; quorum met
- III. Approval of Minutes A. Warren
 - A. Motion to approve minutes from 12.15.21 and 3.15.22 Meeting of the Board of Directors
 - 1. Lauren motions, Cassandra seconds
 - 2. No board comment
 - 3. Public comment- 12/15 minutes don't detail when quorum was lost and 3.15 minutes were not recorded by a member of the board as stated in bylaws. Another member stated that they like the detail of 3/15 minutes.
 - 4. Vote: Motion passes unanimously
- IV. Reports & Recommendations of Chairman M. Moreland
 - A. CEO Search Committee Update–S. Roberts
 - 1. Deadline to apply pushed back to April 30th. Committee will interview candidates May-June and aim to make a recommendation to the board by the end of June.
- V. Old Business
 - A. LFNO Strategic Plan Presentation- L. Knight
 - 1. Lauren introduced Krystal from K. Allen consulting
 - 2. Krystal described the process of collecting data from differing groups: students (3rd grade+), parents, teachers, administrators, etc. She also presented some examples of key findings that emerged from the analysis
 - 3. General priority areas of recommendation include: 1) operational leadership (branding, increased communication, strategic planning, HR, governance) and 2) student outcomes (curriculum, DEI, extra curricular programming, student support services).
 - 4. Next steps for the board-publish report for external review. Lauren recommends including the findings of the strategic plan into the CEO search interview process.
- VI. Reports & Recommendations of Committees
 - A. Interim CEO Report D. Dufauchard

- 1. Interim CEO presented report posted online
- B. Standing Committees
 - 1. Academic Committee Report A. Meese
 - a) Last meeting was held in March. Will meet again on April 26th. Agenda will cover athletics update, high school overview/curriculum, and DELF expenses
 - 2. Facilities Committee Report D. Amoss
 - a) Provided by John Volman in David's absence. On April 13th, the committee is hoping to get the state fire marshal final certificate of occupancy. This would trigger the city and dept of health inspections. Landscaping is nearly complete. Gym flooring going in today. School is nearing the end of a very long journey.
 - 3. Finance Committee Report S. Roberts
 - a) Finance committee will be looking at all expenses for Priestly and other facility costs in the post Priestly construction era in coming meetings.
 - 4. Governance Committee Report S. Roberts
 - a) Meeting 1st week of May. Will interview new board member candidates. Anticipate filling 4 seats.
- C. Other Committees
 - 1. Amis du Lycée Report A. Normann
 - a) Nuit de la musique to be held on May 15th.
 - b) Will have silent auction and Big Sam's Funky Nation performing
 - c) GiveNOLA Day is May 2nd. Goal is to raise \$25,000
 - d) Proposal-Shell Grant (science lab), ProPublica Foundation, LL Gatewood Co. meeting next week to explore partnership opportunities. Also seeking out internships for students.
 - 2. Athletics Committee Report
 - a) no report
 - 3. Culture & Community Committee Report S. Roberts
 - a) Final meeting will be held the 2nd week of May. Students will get the platform to speak their minds, hearts and souls.
- VII. New Business & Action Items

A. None

- VIII. General Public Comment Period
 - A. Member comments include:
 - 1. Member of the public communicated support and expressed interest in following the rules/laws.
 - 2. Would like the Academic committee to discuss the cost of bringing in teachers so that French BACC can be offered. Would like to engage a firm to hire a CEO.
 - 3. Did not see public posting for some committee meetings
 - IX. Remarks from Board Members-none.
 - X. Motion to Adjourn M. Moreland
 - A. Cassandra moves, Adrienne seconds
 - B. No board comment
 - C. No public comment
 - D. Vote: motion passes unanimously

The Board of Directors of Lycée Français de la Nouvelle Orléans will allow for public comment in accordance with Policy No. 1 to its Bylaws and in line with the procedure followed by its authorizer, the Louisiana State Board of Elementary and Secondary Education (BESE). Below, you will find an outline of this Policy. Following the outline is the text of Policy No. 1 to the Bylaws and BESE's procedure for public comment for your reference.

- Public comment will be allowed on agenda items which require voting.
- General public comment will also be allowed at the end of the meeting.
- A fully completed and signed Public Comment Card must be submitted to the Chairman of the Board, or his designee(s), prior to the start of the public comment period for that agenda item.
 - A call will be made by the Chairman of the Board or his designee(s) prior to the start of the public comment period for cards to be submitted.
 - The card must identify the speaker and the issue to be addressed.
 - In the case of a delegation wishing to address the Board, each delegation shall select one of its members to be its speaker and identify the speaker on the submitted speaker's card.
 - Comments by any speaker shall be strictly limited to the agenda item before the Board
 - Individual speakers shall be limited to three (3) minutes at the discretion of the Board.
 - Speakers shall refrain from making accusatory or defamatory comments about individuals by name.
 - Speakers who violate this policy may be denied the opportunity to continue to address the Board during that meeting.
- After the public comment period for a particular agenda item has begun, any further requests to address the Board may be denied at the discretion of the Chairman of the Board.
- Scheduled and unscheduled comment periods shall be limited to a total of one half-hour (30) minutes at the discretion of the Board.
- Submission of comment cards at least five minutes prior to the beginning of the meeting is encouraged.
- A copy of the public comment card follows. Public comment cards will be available at the meeting or you are welcome to print the copy of the public comment card that follows and submit at the meeting.

LFNO Policy No. 1 - Public Comment

Purpose: To establish a procedure for public comment in compliance with Open Meeting Laws

Policy: Individuals who desire to speak on an agenda item before that item is voted on by the Board may do so by submitting a fully completed and signed "speaker's card" and submitting it to the Chairman of the Board or his or her designee prior to the start of the public comment period for that agenda item. After the public comment period for that agenda item has begun, any further requests to address the Board may be denied at the discretion of the Chairman. In the case of a delegation wishing to address the Board, each delegation shall select one of its members to be its speaker and identify the speaker on the submitted speaker's card. Comments by any speaker shall be strictly limited to the agenda item before the Board. Scheduled and unscheduled comment periods shall be limited to a total of one half-hour (30) minutes with individual speakers limited to three (3) minutes at the discretion of the Board.

Speakers shall refrain from making accusatory or defamatory comments about individuals by name. Speakers who violate this policy may be denied the opportunity to continue to address the Board during that meeting.

BESE Policy:

§713. Public Comments

A. To carry on its business in an orderly and efficient manner, the board utilizes committees. Full discussion of board business optimally occurs at the committee level, and public comment should be received at that time, rather than after a recommendation has been forwarded to the board. Opportunity to comment publicly on a committee or board agenda item shall be provided to a representative number of proponents and opponents according to the following procedures.

1. Persons desiring to address the committee/board should complete a request to comment card and submit it to the presiding officer or a BESE staff member prior to the beginning of the meeting. The completed card should identify the issue or item to be addressed. Other members of the public may be recognized at the discretion of the presiding officer or chair.

2. All speakers shall conduct themselves in a decorous manner.

3. The presiding officer or chair shall have the right to limit, in time, the length of public comment on each motion, if time is of a critical nature.

4. The order of discussion shall be left solely to the discretion of the presiding officer or chair.

5. Persons addressing the committee/board shall confine remarks to the merits of a specific agenda item before the committee/board; refrain from attacking a board member's motives; address all remarks through the presiding officer or chair; refrain from speaking adversely on a prior action not pending; read reports only without objection; and refrain from disturbing the meeting.

6. Submission of comment cards at least five minutes prior to the beginning of the meeting is encouraged.

7. Persons making public comments shall identify themselves and the group they represent, if any.

8. Groups and/or organizations should designate one spokesperson.

9. Public comments are limited to no more than three minutes per individual and five minutes per designated spokesperson of a group/organization. The chair may increase or decrease the time allotted to speakers, within time constraints.

10. The presiding officer or chair shall have discretion to manage situations not addressed in these procedures.

AUTHORITY NOTE: Promulgated in accordance with R.S. 17:6(A)(10) and R.S. 42:14.

HISTORICAL NOTE: Promulgated by the Board of Elementary and Secondary Education, LR 34:422 (March 2008), amended LR 36:59 (January 2010), LR 37:2141 (July 2011), LR 38:3154 (December 2012), LR 39:3265 (December 2013).

Lycée Français de la Nouvelle Orléans Public Comment Card

Name:	(Please print)	
Repres	enting: (Organization/Agency/Self)	
Motion	1 Which Requires Voting:	
OR	(Indicate name of the agenda it	em which requires voting that you want to address.)
Genera	al Public Comment at End of the Meeting	
	(Indicate topic you wish to address)	
	menting on a Motion, please place an "X" indicating if y er or not you support or oppose the recommendation	
	er or not you support or oppose the recommendation	
	er or not you support or oppose the recommendation Support Recommendation & wish to speak	
	er or not you support or oppose the recommendation Support Recommendation & wish to speak Oppose Recommendation & wish to speak	

*Note: Public Comment speakers are limited to three (3) minutes per person and (30) minutes total per topic.